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.Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear George,

Vehicle excess $600

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 10 August 2018 3:20 PM

'Claims Dept’; SUR

RE: OD claim for SLL 8299 Y on 02/08/2018

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 9:08 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLL 8299 Y on 02/08/2018

Dear all,

Attached is the revised estimate for your kind referene.

Kindly advise on excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (res no 199502271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2 "

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged

celved It in error, please 'mtlf‘; us immedlately l_\\.' reply email and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

If you hav

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'SUR'
Cc: 'Claims’
Subject: RE : OD claim for SLL 8299 Y on 02/08/2018

Good afternoon all,
Here is the estimate attachment for your kind reference .
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regno 133302271w)

S5 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e.claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 22‘1‘23
g . 38 s

«€11D)

The all-new Audi Q2

hscover offors

#Huntaggable

-

http://www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer
This emall, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you
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PARFICOF Rehata Fnat tirv

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No..

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 10 Aug 2018

Singapore NRIC
0988C

SLLB299Y

No

10 Aug 2018

AUDI

A4 1.4TFSISTRONIC
White

2017

CVNO031097
WAUZZZF45HA115689
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,091.00

10 Mar 2017

10 Mar 2017

0

$26,928.00

Yes
09 Mar 2027
$20,196.00

09 Mar 2027

E - Open Category
10

$52,600.00
$45,119.00
$65,315.00

OK

cuoruanqmreHeoaletsyr'unllcuaroreuereglnpm FFUNG | IUN_IUSFUSU4uUUY | |

(A
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Policyholder GHOI HENG YEN LIONEL
ﬁ.ﬂ* Insurance + 10 Mar 2018 To 08 Mar 2019

Engine No. + CYNO31087

Chassis No. : WAUZZZF45HA1 15689
Makea/Model . AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured © Markel Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Dnver Restriction { NA Off Peak Car © No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entilled to Drive®

dink ol weha s o i Policyhoiders omer of wih hiuhir permessan
1) Ary Dttver parson wha i deving on
_“.I—__.........nl_:.u.:..._.t«-!Eéﬁ!?-:.l}:f@uiﬁza.i%iw?._u!u_-nlc._%s

¥oui Pt 0 pay BN pddibonal surn of $3.000 ws “Yourig andior inaspesionced Cirmer Enoess” ("YIDR™) f You sre or Your Dirtwns e i g of T aneiiod ha e
hn 3 years’ driving eepeatience

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use® _
Lises oy e s, dormentic and pleesim purposss ani Kar e Pokcyholders businmes Thin Priboy doss N0t oower (me for Hife of reward, drving bition, drving et recny, pece-makng, relabilty el or

e AT w(n!iﬂc.ooﬁail_.l:.lﬁtwiainsi:_3:!:;!15-;5.3!-=:§I-3§(§;4il

Loss of Usa 18000c « J000cc Optonal

* Limitatiors rndared mopeeative by Sechon B of Te Molor Vahicks [Third Party Risks are Compemmation) At (Cag. 185) and Saction 5 of e Rosd Transport AdL 1087 (Makaysial, am nol i be
wiehied urdet thase headings.

Section 1
Fitn - 50 Own Damage - $500 Thefi - 50 Fiood Cover - $0

Section 7
Proparty Demage - 30

Windscreen | $100

Named Driver and EXCESS (whew appicatin)

CHON HENG TEN LIONEL - $800 (Own Darmagn}

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (F

1 A Crastierms Borvice Gemar Ade: 55 Ubi Rioad 1 Gargapore $08656 BX6EI17Y _

Fat aihe Appnvesd Raporing Centras/AlG Authornsed Hepairem. plessa contact our 24-hauir mesidim| amergancy hotine a0 +65 G330 G200 Almrmatrvoly, you mary kst 0 AIG webeile swe oig comsg |
o Al 56 Mobile App. Simply saarch are downiaad *AIG S0 om (Tuees of Google Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

1V PebrarTy CHriihy Mt e which ihes . st fn s 0 . ._...11 .
e Froed Tranugeon Act, 1 t v i ¥ 1 Risters.
0504125210

PREWUKLEASING - VL
2181 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
Underwritien by AIG Aala Pacific Insurance Plo. Lid.

IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer lo your Policy Schedule for detalls. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance

The Certificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves he right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and ifs use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsemenl under the policy issued lo the policyholder

Steps to activale Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filingfreporting your
accident claim

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5§ working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

3, Al the time of collection of the Rantal Car, the original insurance policy and schedule Issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audl Customer Service Centre must be produced

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitiement is stated in the Policy

5. Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only

6. Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

7. Upgrade of Renlal Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

(o)

peration Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Thee Hental Car Company's Terma & Conttions apply (s, sshnistls seounty deposit, seonss labiity for the Rl Car, Cellision Dsmage Wosses, gtr

\ o J

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Viehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
other person 1o use a molor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder is further wamed thal on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy o
the insurance company. Il the Certificate of Insurance has been losl or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration 1o thal effect must be made.
Fallure to comply with this obligation s an offence under the Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap.88)

This Policy will cease to be valid once the molor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has beaen duly
nolified to and agreed 1o by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance In the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.

g

]

g
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MPA118089820 / Premium Automobiles Pte Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/08/2018 13:06
* SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Binte Osman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cnrrecﬂx the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies [0

repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/08/2018 13:06
02/08/2018 09:15

7 PALM ROAD S5(456422)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLL8239Y

CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL
S7400988C
LIONEL.CHOI@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97499297
OTHERS-97499297

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 14 TFSI S

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100503624-01

CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL
$7400988C

07/01/1974

INDOOR

27/05/1992

26 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97499297

OTHERS-97499297
LIONEL.CHOI@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 11



7 PALM ROAD
Address #01-05

"Postcode 456442
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Woas the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| STOPPED IN FRONT OF MY CONDO GATE. | REACHED OVER TO GET THE GATE REMOTE, NOT REALISING THAT MY
GEAR WAS IN 'D' AND AUTO-BRAKES NOT FULLY ENGAGED. MY CAR INCHED FORWARD WITHOUT ME REALISING,
AND BY THE TIME | DID, IT WAS A LITTLE TOO LATE TO STOP THE VEHICLE BEFORE IT COLLIDED INTO THE GATE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour CONDO GATE
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category NA/UNKNOWN

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Flease ieport correctly the detaily of the ar Went 1o speed up the £laims Protess

2 e must be ompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3 Intotmation proviied must Be as MM&% Any wilbul miseepresentation v withhaiding of matersia
tacte may sllow inswance compames 1o repudiate policy llability

4. The ssue ang acceptanie of this Form by insurance companies s not an admissuon of palicy bablity on the part of the InLws ange
COMpane,

‘mmﬂmmm

The report will be lorwarded by Ihe insuters of the GIA Recorgs Management Certre establanea by the General Insurance
Assooiaunn of Singapore IGIA) for archiving ang that copies ol this repart will bor & fee be made available upon application by
Intereted parties

-]

7 Bythe lodgment at th FEPOML 10 the nsurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report st the centre and 1o copes ol
the report being made available atoresais

5 Consent under the Passanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
Funderstand, acknowledge, dgree and consent thae

(2l My insurer, my workihog snd the General Insurance Association of Singapore |“GIA" | May/ate permitted to collect. use,
distlose ard/for process My persanal data/personal information set out in this larm| and any other persosal intormation
Prowided by me or posessed by my imurer lcoliectively the “Personal Information” | und dclose ang transfer such
Personal Ieformation 1o #llinsurer|s) whe have insured vehide[s) mvolved in this accident [all insurers) whi have insures
wehictels) involved in this actident shall be coliectively reletred to ay the “Insurers”| the Insurers’ lawyers law firms_ the
Monetary Authotity of SIngapore and any relevant BOvernAment agency/authority {such as the pobce) for the purpose(s)

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims intluding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims,

D] ifvestigating the accident and/or my elaimy,;

external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or
{v] complying with apphicable law in administering processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaima (coliectively the
“Purposes’ |
(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accigent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law tirms, may/are permittea
ta collect, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Information for one o more of the above Purposes. and

{e}  my Personal iInformation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thel third party service providers oy
agentsincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sned outuge ol Singapore. for one or more of the above Purposes

{d}  my Pessonal Information Will also be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims

{e) the intormation s tollected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

i) for complying with fequirements under any regulations, laws or court arders

. //
:-v\uh.»"-ﬁ/f’ -

Folicvhoider's Sigratyre Drwver's Sigrature - Reporting Centre Per sonnel s Signature
Date & Time (¥ dtiver is 0ot te pate yhaider) Name [ea. Ko, .
Date B Tone NHIC/FIN Ne £y =

Lt T ]
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

’["g.}vqt"{

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| Stoi cA N [. Wi/ S cude oot I el h pver M
l-\.l'-;_ T ‘_‘.l-{l ‘Lt g .|‘,-_? (Lol g By g ey ";( A wild i\
FD QA ;l .If.."l-"'-__ Rratiy ot oy :_""I:{"- ll_'J !r"\w (alr ""‘-“"{
j"v.,“_\_, 4wt Mme  Veald s .I ad v +ha T | eid
I‘; wilA A Ll deh e te $o Oty § by o A P befye o+
(‘sz.c’, A nATE 4h g 14t .
7
DECLARATION /i
I/We declare the foregoing particuliyrs are true in every 1oy pect I.‘:,-“Z J:_)]
\V/ e S k T &/
A /D e L
"::ﬁu'F;r.-_l;:ﬂ";TSqtu!ute - Driver's Signature R j\etmrlm&ien;r;mn;m Sanaturr
same sty Toen

Date & T 1F driver 15 not the policyhalder)
AT Date & Time
l 1 e - »

1 B!

- "
PRIC/FIN Mo & 2y
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/TP/0884/2018/KS
Date : 2-Aug-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop.Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms. Choi Heng Yen Lionel
7 Palm Road

#01-05

Singapore 456442

HP +65 97499297

OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS
2100503624-01

SLL8299Y

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Mar-17

CVN 031097
WAUZZZFA5HA115689

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
2-Aug-18
7 Palm Road 5(456422)



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLL 8299 Y.

Estimated Surveyors's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights ,horns, fog lamps, outside temperature S/N S 360.00 ./

sensor and headlights washer assy.

To dismantle front bumper and lhs headlight Re-
2 organise front crash management components. s 1200400 %OO
Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper. s BM 550
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $  2,552.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 8299 Y.

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

FRONT BUMPER DC‘P-»‘A

1 $ 1,849.00 —
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS :t”“ . $ 245.00 ¥
3 SECURING STRIP $ 60.00 ¥
4  FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE }»M $ 171.00 »
S5  LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT s 180.00

6 AIRGUIDELH/RH M4 25 146.00 ¥

7 RADIATORGRILLE (aw(_d s 972.00

8  AIRGUIDE GRILLE M4 $ 118.00«

9  FOAM FILLER PIECE fH - s 107.00 ¢
10  BUMPER CARRIER s 702.00 4
11 GUIDESECTIONLH/RH A% s 64.00 +
12 HEADLIGHTLH Nt . S 6,973.00 4
13 FRONTNO PLATE NAC $ 25.00~"
14  HEADLIGHTLH p4€ &~ S 2,076.00 * -
15 SUNDRIES Y  fec s 300.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,988.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,540.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 UbiRoad 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183 LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
Telefax » Third party survey ts on a “Withou! Prejudice” basis
= No llegal modification(s) is allowad
* Supplementary itlem(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject fo final approval from Insurance Company

Name : Adf““f‘ ¥ . Acknowledged by Repairer
Surveyed Date : 09{ 03! (€ "4& ::”'
Authorised Date :

Excess Cost :

Liability :

Remarks :

At Antlpased '24{1,&)1, OBDAT.

Please Note

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No 1 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/TP/0884/2018/KS
Date i 2-Aug-18

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

Owner's Name 1 Ms. Choi Heng Yen Lionel
Address : 7 Palm Road

#01-05

Singapore 456442
Telephone . HP +65 97499297
Type of Claim :  OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS
Policy No. :  2100503624-01
Vehicle No : SLL8299Y
Model Code :  Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year : Mar-17
Engine No :  CVN 031097
Chassis No i WAUZZZF45HA115689
Mileage i
Date In :
Liability LI
Excess Cost o=
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  2-Aug-18

Place of Accident : 7 Palm Road S(456422)



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLL 8299 Y.

Estimated Surveyors's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights ,horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SIN 360.00 $ 360.00
sensor and headlights washer assy.
To dismantle front bumper and Ihs headlight Re-

2 organise front crash management components. 1,200.00 $ 500.00
Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper. 800.00 $ 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 192.00 $ 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 2,552.00 ) 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 8299 Y.

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1,849.00 $ 1,479.20

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 245.00

3 SECURING STRIP $ 60.00

4 FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE $ 171.00

5 LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 180.00

6 AIRGUIDELH/RH 29 146.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 972.00 $§ 777.20

8  AIR GUIDE GRILLE $ 118.00

9 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 107.00

10 BUMPER CARRIER $ 702.00

11 GUIDE SECTION LH /RH $ 64.00

12 HEADLIGHT LH $ 6,973.00
13 FRONT NO PLATE $ 25.00 $§ 25.00

14 HEADLIGHT LH $ 2,076.00
—15——SUPPLEMENTARY $ 53.30 $ 42.64

16 SUNDRIES $ 300.00 J/

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 14,041.30 § 2,324.04
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,552.00 $ 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,593.30 § 3,926.04

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

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
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



' Eron Chen (LKKAuto)

= = — —_—
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:08 PM
To: '‘Boo seng yak'; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR; Carrine Leong;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLL8299Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 AUG 18

Dear Mr Boo,
Confirm repair cost of $3926.04 before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:29 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLL8299Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 AUG 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3926.04 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLL 8299 Y PA/OD/0884/2018/MAS

23 Oct 2018
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLL 8299 Y, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S-Tro
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no SLL 8299 Y, claimant,
Mr. Choi Hen Yen Lionel, please find the related document per attached.
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013026 — S$3,558.86

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG-SLL 8299 Y

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltc
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



_Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Customer

Audi Centre Si ira Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
m Alnumlul!md 281 Alexandrs Road 55 Ubl Road 1 Service Appointment 6366 B3
- Singapore 159938 Singapore 159918 %C wlmldam Service 4328 1132
Main Telephone €838 2223 Telephone 6388 2223 i customer arelipremiumauto. com g
Main Teletas 6471 3723 Telefar 6475 1023 Colpany I:I
Page 1  16:13 BST Reg. No. 1999@2271W
Invoice: BS013026 Account: ABRBE {T Q)
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLATM DEPT Date ¢ 17/19/2018 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDING AIG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Order : SLLB29TY 78 SHENTON WRY
#07-16 #7-16
SINGAPORE 879120 873120 Tera : 30 SINGAPORE @79120
Eegn No.: SLLB293Y (V33066 Rean Date: 10/@3/2017 Mileage: 33574 WIP No.: 19843
odels A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tronic Chassis: WAUZZZF4SHAL 15683 Engine: CUN 031837 Dept: U
USB No.:
You have been assisted by - UB-Jiayee (33 )
i
Details Qty Unit Price | Amount
1
5 | SUBLET M: 23.00 1.00 25. 00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE NUMBER PLATE
@ |EXC M: 8882 -600. 00 1.00 -600, 00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 | BODYWORK M: 360. 80 1.0 360,00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HERDL IGHT HORNS, FOE LAMPS, DUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER RASSY
5 | BODYWORK M: 500. 00 1.00 500, 00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER.
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 | BODYWORK Mz 550, 09 1.00 550. 08
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER
§ | BODYWORK M: 192. 80 1.00 192. 00
TO CARRY DUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
X | RBWOBS36S! 3FL BRILLE Less B2k 1.00 971.5@ T77.28
X | ABWABATRESC GRU COVER Less @28% 1.0 1849, 00 1,479.20
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total




. Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

= 281 Alexandra Road 281 Alexandra Road 55 Ubi Road 1 Service Appointment 6366 2323
Singapore 159938 Singapore 159938 INS sihfRXaosdNVO I T thou sreatdonn searvce 9828 1233
Main Telephore 6836 2223 Telephone 6388 2223 "

Mam Tebefax 54713733 Teletan

Page 2  16:13

8475 1023

cu.mvmﬁwlu Email € caredp comig
B5T Reg. No. 199902271W

11D

Invoice: BS013826 Account: AOBS (T @) |
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD |
[MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date : 17/10/2018 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
RIG BUILDING AIE BUILDING [
78 SHENTON WAY Order : SLLB299Y 78 SHENTON WAY |
#07-16 #7-16 [
SINGAPORE 879120 273120 Tersm @ 30 SINGAPORE 879120 i
;
Regn No.: SLLB293Y (V  3306E) Regn Date: 18/@3/2017 Mileage: 33574 WIP No.: 19843 |
Model: A4 SEDAN L.4 TFSI § tronic Chassis: WAUZZIFASHAL15689 Engine: CYN 2310897 Dept: U |
VSE No.: |
You have been assisted by :- UB-Jiayee {33 )
1
Details Qty Unit Price Amount |
i | ABWSBA7RAI BUIDE Less 2o 1.00 18.60 14,88
1| ABWO94S1RSC REFLECTOR Less @20 1.08 3479 21.76 I
[
|
1
1
Parts 2,299,084 SWw-bW | zaem |
Labour 2.00 i
Sublet  1,627.80 7% GST 232,82
Manus 2.0
Lubricant 0.00 Grand Total 3,536, 86
Received by For & on behalf of

Customer

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLL8299Y

RE :

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.

Vehicle Regn No.

Vehicle Mileage 3
Vehicle Owner :
Certificate No

Policy Excess

Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost :
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Norah Khai
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/0884/2018/TF

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tronic
WAUZZZF45HA115689
SLL8299Y

33574 km

Mr. Choi Heng Yen Lionel
2100503624-01

S$642.00 (Inclusive GST)
02 August 2018

7 Palm Road S456422

$ 3,558 80

19843

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature
Time

Date

25 August 2018

CLAIM - OWNER'’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG — SLL8299Y

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax +65-
Mobile +65-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltc
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING )
Case Notified  |Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
110 Aug 2018 Pending for Surve
| wan |07 Aug2018 g $$3,926.04 $$3,926.04 umn' v
| L Edn Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o - ]—[Created by insurer]
Insured: CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL, ID: S7400988C, Tel: +6597499297, Email: LIONEL.CHOI@GMAIL.COM
Vehicle Reg. . |02/08/2018 09:00 - :59
No.: SLL8299Y - Date of Loss: [16 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | OD / 57424495515G :‘:::mg?“r 2100503624-01 (Comprehensive)
BN - Excess: 5%$600.00
Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubl Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

:":3:2’:? | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6413-3000 ... [Handled by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing.Loo@aig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 21/08/2018]

51::‘?’"5“““ CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL (44 / Male), NRIC: S7400988C, Tel: +6597499297

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case mail |
'+ AIG_SG (10/08/2018): SLLB299Y / OD / 02/08/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 12/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SLLB299Y (57424495515G)
oD
Aug 2 2018 9:15AM
[CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |  Upioad Video | Upload Audio | View [View in Browser| v]
|Photos/Images S 3Iperpage  |v]
|[No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/08/18 13:43 | General View ©  adirc | 4
2 |10/08/18 13:43 General View ©  loadirc |
3 |10/08/18 13:43 | General View © | wadirc | @
4 |10/08/18 13:43 | General View O | ladirc | 4
5 10/08/1813:43  General View © | i | &
6 |10/08/18 13:43 General View © | loadc &
7 |10/08/18 13:43 General View ©  leadic |
& |10/08/18 13:43 | General View ©  adwe || 4
9 |10/08/18 13:43 | General View © | Load PG
10 |10/08/18 13:43 | General View © | oadircg | &
11 | 10/08/18 13:43 | General View © | adirc | &
12 | 10/08/18 13:43 General View € | Loadirc | M
Documentation 1 per page vl &
No | Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |10/08/18 13:44 | Singapore Accident Statement © | Load PDF
2 10/08/1813:44  Certificate of Insurance € | Loao PoF
3 |10/08/18 13:44 Insured's Driving License € | toadPOF
4 10/08/18 13:44  MARK ESTIMATE © | loadPDF
'S 12/11/18 14:13 | Workshop Invoice € | load PDF
'6 |12/11/18 14:13 Discharge Voucher © | Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View |View in Brawser| v |
'Assessment Reports 1 per page [
\No |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/08/18 13:48 | Accident Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page E
|No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |D2/08/18 13:34 Accident Photo € | adirs
2 |02/08/18 13:34 Accident Photo © | adirc | 4
'3 |02/08/18 13:34 Accident Photo ) | Load PG
|4 |02/08/18 13:34 Accident Photo O | Loadirc | &
5  D2/08/1B 13:34 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | (M
6 02/08/18 13:34  Accident Photo 0 | wadirc | &
7 02/08/1813:33 | Accident Photo O | v | &
| Documentation - - [1perpage  [v]
[No |Finalized On jpremiurg Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | l'l’humbnall Print
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 12/11/2018




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports o [1perpage [v]
'No_|Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | | Thumbnail | Print
1 ‘ozmsr:a 13:25  |Sketch Plan | € | Load PG
2 02/08/1813:25  Sketch Plan #2 [ © | LoadirG | |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists canﬁaxred.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CC3/AIG18014486/AVD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 12/11/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: CHOI HENG YEN LIONEL Policy No: 2100503624-01

Date of Loss: 02/08/2018 Nature of Claim: OD Claim No: 5742449551SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLL8299Y

Make & Model: AUDI A1, 1.4 1.4TFSI (A) Engine No: CVN031097

Reg. Date: 10/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZF45HA115689
Colour: White Odometer: 32874 km

Engine Capacity: 1395 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: $$120,000.00
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %|
Parts 13,988.00 2,324.04 11,663.96 83.39
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,552.00 1,602.00 950.00 37.23
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 16,540.00 3,926.04 12,613.96 76.26
- Excess (S$) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(S$) 15,940.00 3,326.04 12,613.96 79.13
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1,115.80 232.82 882.98 79.13
Nett Amount (S$) 17,055.80 3,558.86 13,496.94 79.13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/08/2018
Date Inspected: 08/08/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1849.00FS *1,479.20FS
2 1 *ERONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 245.00FS *-FS
3 1 *SECURING STRIP Not Necessary 60.00FS *-FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE Not Necessary 171.00FS *-FS
5 1 *LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT Not Necessary 180.00FS *-FS
6 2 *AlIR GUIDE LH/RH Not Necessary 146.00FS *-FS
7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 972.00FS  *777.20FS
8 1 *AlIR GUIDE GRILLE Not Necessary 118.00FS “FS
g 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 107.00FS *-FS
10 1 *BUMPER CARRIER Not Necessary 702.00FS *-FS
"M 2 “GUIDE SECTION LH/RH Not Necessary 64.00FS *-FS
12 1 *HEADLIGHT LH Not Necessary 6,973.00FS *-FS
13 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Necessary 25.00FS *25.00FS
14 1 *HEADLIGHT LH Not Necessary 2,076.00FS *FS
15 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *42 64FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S§) 13,988.00 2,324.04
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHTS WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER AND LHS HEADLIGHT RE- New 1,200.00 500.00
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 800.00 550.00
4  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,552.00 1,602.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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